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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 35[fg|] Ag: cr
EASTERN DISTRICT COF NORTH CAROLINA RETELEN

ﬂvﬂr\—\

132 K 5 ree_t N. H,

Washington, Dec. 20463

I

Plaintiff,

V. Civil Action No. fa_TLE}\( )

HATIONAL CONGRESSIONAL CLURB
R.E, Carter Wrenn, treasurer

3825 Barrett Drive

Raleigh, North Carclina 278619,

FILED
FEB =7 1885

J. RICH LEONARD; CLERK
U. S. DISTRICT COURT
E. DIST. NO, CAR,

and

R.E. CARTER WRENN

as treasurer of &he

National Congressional Club
417-? Hensly Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619,

and

JEFFERSON MARKETING, INC.
3825 Barrett Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27619,

et Bt Ve? M e et Vel N Nt Vo s M T gl St N S N s N Nl sl o Sl Vs on s S S

”@gfen&ants.
COMPLAINT
1. In this action the Federal Election Commission (the

"Commission™) petitions thn court td fiﬁd that defendant National

Congressional Club and R.d. Carter wrenn, as treasurer, (the
"Congressional Club”) v101ated 2 U,5.C. § 434 of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the "Act" or "FECA")

by failing téicomply with the rg?diﬁihg requirements of that

section with respect to the activities of dafendant Jefferson
Marketing, Inc. {"Jefferson Marketing™) and that defendant

Jefferson Marketing viclated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making a
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corporate contribution to the Democrats for Bebtter Government to
Elzct Gibson Committee and Daniel M. Freeman, as treasurer, (the

"Gibson Committee”) by charging less than the fair market value

]

Or services rendered.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2, This court has jurisdiction of this action pursuant to
28 U.5.C. § 1343 as an action commenced by an agency of the
United Stated government authorized to sue by an Act of Congress.
This action seeks declaratory and other apprepriate relijef
pursuant to the express adthority granted the Commission in
2 U.S8.C. 55 437d(a)(6) and 437g(a) (6), Venue resides in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Rorth
Carolina pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 4379{a)(6) as all defendants can
be found, reside or transact business in this judicial district.

] PARTIZS

3. Plaintiff éommission is the independent agency of the
United States govermment vested with exclusive jurisdiction for
the civil enforcement of the FECA pursuant to
2 U.S.C. §§ 4370(b5(l), 4374 (a) (6) and 437d{e).

4, Defendaﬁk'Con*ressional Club is a political committee
registered with t@e'Commission as a multicanéidate committee and

lists its address as 3825 Barrett Drive, Raleigh, North Carolina
27619. ' <

-

5 Defendant R.E. Carter Wrenn is the Executive Director
of the National Congressional Ciub and lists hiz address as 417-p

Hensley Drive, Raleigh, North Carolina 27619,



i e g 9 e gl s Sl 1 | b b

e &2
~3=

6. Defendant Jefferscn Marketing is a corporation
organized under the laws of North Carclina and lists its address
as 3825 Barrett Drive, Raleigh, Borth Carolina 27613.

STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

7. 2 U.5.C. § 431(4) defines "political committee™ as any
group of persons that receives contributions or makes
expenditures (as defined by 2 U.s.C. § 431(8) and (9))
aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year.

8. 2 U.5.C. § 431(8) defines "contribution® to include any
gift, subscription, loan,-advance, or deposit of money or
anything of value made for the puarpese of influencing any federal
election.

9. 2 U.S.C. § 434 recuires that political committees file

detailed reports of all receipts and disbursements with the

Commission.

10. 2. U S C § 441b(a) prohiblts any corporation whatever
from naklng contrlbutlons or expenditures in connectlon with a
federal election.

11. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a) (1) (iii) states that the provision
of goods and aerv%cgs at less than fair market value is a '
contribution in an amount equal to the difference between the
amount gharged and the falr market value,

ADMINISTRATIVE PROLEEDINGS
12. On Cctober 29, 1982, 1 complaint was filed with the

Commission pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5§ 437g(a){(l). The complaint
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violations of the reporting provisions of 2 U.s.C. §8 433 ang 434

and violations of the contribution limitation provisions of

2 U.S5.C. § 441la(a). The complaint further alleged that Jefferson
HMarketing made corporate contributions prohibited by

2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) to the Gibson Committee by providing goods and
Services to that committee at less than fair market value.

13. ©On May 3, 1983, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a) (2), the
Commission found reason to believe that defendant Jefferson
Marketing viclated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by making prohibited
contributions to the Gibson Committee and that defendants
Jefferson Marketing and Congressicnal Club violated
2 U.5.C. § 433, 434 and 4412 on the basis of their activities
with respect to two federal election campaigns.

14. From May 3, 1983, to August 17, 1984, pursuant to .

2 y.s.C. § éS?g(a)J%l{ the Commission conducted an investigation
of the alleged vidlations.

L5 On'éuguét 22, 1984, th91Commission's General Counsel
notified the defendants, pursvant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3), that
he was recommeﬁding that the Commission fing probable cause to
believe they had V1olated the Act and included with that
notification a wri;ten brief stating the position of the General
Counsel on thc leoal ard factual issues of the case.

16. On Oﬂtober 16 1984 phrsuant to
2 U.5.C. § 437g(d\(4)(A)(i), the ConmiSQ1on found probable cauge
to believe that defendant Congressional Club viclated
2 U.5.C. § 434 by failing to comply with the reporting

requirements ©f that soction of the FECA with respect to the
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activities of Jefferson Harketing, and that defendant Jefferson
Marketing violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by charging the Gibson
Committee less than the fair market value for services rendared,
17. On October 30, 1384, pursuant to

2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (H)(A) (i), the Commission notified defendants

of the probable cause to believe findings described in Paragraph
16 above and attempted without success to correct the violations
through informal means of conference, conciliation and

persuasicn.

18. On January 23, i985, uvnable to correct the viclations
of the FECA by informal neans, the Commiscion authorized the
filing of this action pursuvant to 2 U.S.cC, § 437g(a) (6) (a).

19. 7Th

D

Commission has met all the jurisdictional
Prerequisites to f£filing this action.
ey COUNT %

20. Plaintiff incorpp:aﬁesiheréin by reference the
allegations of'parégraphs l'Ehroﬁgh 19, inclusive.

b Jeffe:son Marketlng is a corporation that was organizeq
under the laws of the State cf Nor th Carolina in December of 1978
and provides political advert-ning and consulting services that
had prevzouslv bnen prov1oad by the Congre031onal Club. A
majerity of the or1glnal employees of Jefferson Marketing were
previously employed by the Congreqsional Club. Furthermore,
Alejandro Cas te11anoa, Richard W. Miller, R.E. Carter Wrenn, and

Thomas Ellis have se erved, or are Presently serving, as directors
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or managing officials of mere than one of the following
organizations: the 1978 Helms for Senate Committee, the 1984

Helms for Senate Committee, the Congressional Club ang Jefferson

Marketing.

22. The directors of Jefferson Harketing are elected, ang
may be removed, by a vote of the shareholders holding a majority
of the cutstanding shares entitled to vote at an election of
directors.

23. From 1981 to the bresent the managing officials of the
Congressional Club, R.E. éarter Wrenn and Thomas Ellis, have
controlled, as directors of the Congressional Club Foundation,
Inc. and the Education Support Foundation, Inc., all of Jefferson
Market 's voting shares of stock.

24. Jefferson Marketing is, and has been at all times,
dependent upon tﬁe‘C$ﬁ§ressional Llub as the source of most of
its revenue, Falthermore, the Congressional Club has made
interest free loans to Jefferson Marketlng, and the directors of
the Congres aional Club have arranged for addltional loans to

Jefferson Market:ng through an’ organization known as the

Coalition for Freedom, whlch also op»rates unﬁer the direction

and contro1 of R E Carteg Wrenn and Thcmas Ellls.

25, Prom 1ts inﬁeption in 19?9 to the present time
R.,E. Carter Wrcn1 has exerc;ved dominaticn and control over the
day- to~day operations cf chfﬂrson Marketing.

26, Through its officers and managing officials, R.E.

Carter Wrenn and Thomas Elliz, the Congre"“ionwl Club has
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created, financed ang centrolled Jefferson Marketing, Thus, for
the purposes of the FECA, Jefferson Marketing and the

Cengressional Club are a single entity.

27. Congressional Club is required to report, pursuant to

2 U.S.C. § 434, all of its receipts and disbursements, including

those of Jefferson Marketing.

28. The Congressional Club has failed to include in its

reports filed with the Commission the receipts and disbursements

of Jefferson Marketing.

29. By failing to include the recaipts arng disbursements of

Jefferson Marketing in its regorts filed with the Commission,

Congressional Club has viclated 2 u.s.c. § 434,
COUNT IY -

30. Plaintiff incorporates herein by referénce the
allegations of parag%aﬁhs 1 through 29 inclusive,

3l. During 1982 the GibSbn.Committee contracted with
. vide séfviées in connection with the
production and airing of a videotéped television advertisement
pertaining to the activities of CohgreSSman Charles G. Rose,

32. The tota? cost for the production and airing of the
videotaped advertisément was $9,923;32.

33. Jeffersgn Marketiﬁg pharged $617.49 for goods and
services it provided uhder its contract with the Gibson
Committee., This amount was established by the executive director
of the Congressional Club, R.E. Carter Wrenn.

Of this amount,

$264.41 was attributed to Jeffarson Marketing's costs and $353.08

L
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was attributed to fees for the staff services of Jefferson
Marketing. The Gibson Committee made no payment to Jefferson
Marketing for any of the above described goods and services.
Rather, the Congressional Club reperted to the Commission that
the entire $617.49 debt was assumed by the Congressional Ciub as
a2 contribution to the Gibson Committee.

34. The charge of $353.08 established by the Congressional
Club for the services of Jefferson Marketing's staff associated
with producing and airing the videotaped advertisement for the

Gibson Committee was less than the fair market value of those
services.

35. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) and Commission Ragulation
11 C.F.R. § 100.7¢a) (1) (iiiy, ﬁhe difference between the charge
established by the Congressionél Club for the services of
Jefferson Mark&tingzéﬁﬁ the fair market value of.thase services
was a corporate contiibution blegffe:son Marketing to the Gibson
Committee in viclation of 2 U.S.C. § ééib(a);

PRAYER FOR RELIEP

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Federal Election Commission prays that

this court:

«
aer b

(1) declare that the National Congressional Club and R.E.
Carter Wrenn, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to

include in its reports filed with the Commission the receipts and

disbursements of Jefferson Maiketing, Inc.:
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(2) declare that Jefferson Marketing, Inc. violated
2 U.5.C. § 441b(a) by charging the Gibson Committee less than the
fair market value for services rendered;

{3) order the National Congressional Club and R.E. Carter
Wrenn, as treasurer, jointly and severally, to pay to the United
States Treasurer, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a){6), a civil
Penalty of the greater of $5,000 or an amount equal to any
contribution or expenditure involved in the violations found;

(4) order Jefferson Marketing, Inc. to pay to the United
States Treasurer a civil §analty of the greater of $5,000 or -an
amount equal to any contribution or expenditure involved in the
violations found;

(5) order the National Congressional Club and R.E, Carter
Wrenn, as treasurer, to amend its reports filed with the
CommlsSLQn to 1ncluae Full reports of the ‘receipts and

dzsbar&ements of Jefferson Marketlng, Inc.,

(6) enjoin tha Naulondl Congresclonal Club and R.E. Carter

Wrenn, as treasurev, and Jefferson Marketlng, Inc. from violating
fany prOV1s~on of the Pederal Electlon Campalgn Act of 1971, as

v'amendnd 2 U C § 441 et sed.; and *



(7) order

appropriate,

February 5, 1985

.
ward,

-10-

such other and further relief ag the court deems

General Counsel

100

n‘chard B. Bader
Assistant Ceneral Counsel

bl

R. Lee Andersen
Assistant General Counsel

FOR THE PLAINTIFF FEDERAL
ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

(202) 523-4000
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION,

Arrllorm o
JORICH Lol 30, CLERR

U 8, L s, . - %
85-2424CTvis i

Plaintiff,

V. Judge Britt iz <y
NATIONAL CONGRESSIONAL CLUB, et al., B S
J = T
Defendants, -~
=
~o i'
ANSWER AND COUNTERCLAIMS =

allegaticns and requests the relief referred to in para

i Defendants admit that Plaintiff makes the

graph 1

of the Complaint. Dafendants deny all other allegations of

paragraph 1.

2. Lefendants deny that Lhia Court has erlSdlC-

:tlon of thzs actlon.} Defepdants admlt that plalntiff requests

th= rellef referred to in ‘the second sentence of paragraph

of the Conplalnt : Derendants admlt that venue is proper in

- this JUdlClal dlstrlct.

3. ‘befendants admit the allegations of paragraph 3

of the cOmplaint.

4. Defendants admit the allegations of paragraph 4

of the Complaint,

5. Defendants admit the allegations of paragraph 5

of the Complaint,
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Defendants admit the allegations of paragraph s

of the Complaint,

7.
the Complaint
required. To

8.
the Complaint
required. To

9.

the Complaint
reguired. To

10.

of the Complaint consist of legal conclusions,

required,

11.

of the Complaiﬁtﬂconsiét of legal conclusions,

12l

To the extent the allegations in Paragraph 7 of
consist of legal conclusions, no response is
the extent they do not, they are denied.

To the extent the allegations in Paragraph 8 of
consist of legal conclusions, no response is
the extent they do not, they are denied.

To the extent the allegations in pParagraph 9 of
congist of legal conclusions, no response ‘ig
the extent they do not, they are denied.

To the extent the allegations in paragraph 10

no responese is

To the extent they do not, they are denied.

To the extent the allegations in paragraph 11

no response is

reqﬁired. To the eztent they do nct, they are denied.

Defendants lack sufficient information to admit

or to deny the éllegations of the first sentence of paragraph

12 of the Complaint.

As to the allegations in the second and

third sentences of paragraph 12 of the Complaint, they are

dénied; ‘A copy:bf Congressman Rose's complaint is attached

hereto as Exhibit A and speaks for itself,

13,

or to deny the allegations of paragraph 13 o

Defendants lack sufficient information to admit

£ the Complaint,



QO
N

|

Plaintiff's letter to Defendants concernin: its alleged actions
g ge

en May 3, 1983, is attached hereto as Exhibit B and speaks for

itself,

[y

4. As to the allegations of paragraph 14 of the

=1
Complaint, defendants admit that plaintiff conducted an inves-

tigation of them but deny the remainder of paragraph 14 of the

Complaint, and deny specifically any implication in paragraph
14 that that investigation was authorized by or complied with
the requirements of 2 y. S.C. § 437g{a)(2) or any other provi-
sion of law or the Constituticn.

15, As to the allegations of Paragraph 15 of the

Complaint, the General Counsel's August 22, 1984, notice ang
brief are attached hereto as Exhibit C ang speak for them-
selves. Defendants deny the remainder of paragraph 15 of the

cOmplalnt and deny spe01f1ca11y any implication in Paragraph

’15 of the Conplalnt that the actlons referred to complied with

2 U s C. § 437g or any other Provision of law or the Consti-
tuticn. :

i6. Defendants lack sufflclent information to admit
or to deny the allegatlons of Paragraph 16 of the Complaint,
Plalntlff s notlce to defendants of 1ts alleged action on
October 16 1984 i attached hereto as Exhlbit D and speaks
for itself. Defendants deny the remainder of paragraph 16 of
the Complaint, and deny specifically any implication in para-

graph 16 of the Coemplaint that the actions referred to cemplied
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with 2 U.5.C. § 4379 or any other provision of law or the

Conztituticn.

17. As to paragraph 17 of the Complaint, defendants

- o3
admit that con Octokber 30, 1984, plaintiff notified defendants

cof the alleged actions raferred to in paragraph 16 of the

Complaint. Defendants deny the remainder of paragraph 17 of

the Complaint, and deny specifically any implication that that

notice or plaintiff's attempt at conference, conciliation, and

persuasion complied with 2 U.Ss.cC. § 4379 or any other pProvision

of law or the Constitution.

13. Defendants lack sufficient information to admit
or to deny the allegations of paragraph 18 of the Complaint,
Plaintiff's notice to defendants of its alleged action.on
January 23, 1985, is attached hereto as Exhibit E and speaks

for itself. Defendants deny the remainder of paragraph 18 of

the Complaint, and deny specifically any implication in para-
graph 18 of the Complaint that the actions referred to complied
with 2 U.S.C. § 4379 or any other provision cf law or the

Ccnstitution.

19. Defendants deny the allegations of paragraph 19
of the Complaint.

20, As to paragraph 20 of the Complaint, paragraphs
1-19 of this 2Answer are incorporated herein by reference.
21. As to the first sentence of paragraph 21 of the

Complaint, defendants admit that Jefferson Marketing is a
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corporation organized under the laws of North Carolina in
1378; defendants deny that Jefferson Marketing provides adver-
tising and consulting services that had Previously been provig-
ed by the Congressional Club. Defendants admit the allegations

of the second sentence of Paragraph 21. Aas to the allegations

0f the third sentence of paragraph 21, (1) with respect to Mr.
Castellanos, defendants deny them; (2) with respect to Mr.
Miller, he was the voluntary chairman of the Congressional
Club frem 1977-1978 and a director thereafter of Jefferson
Marketing from 1979-1981; (3) with respect to Mr. Ellis, he
was chairman of the 1978 Helms Committee and is the Chairman
of the Congressicnal Club; and (4) as to Mr. Wrenn, he was
Treasurer of the 1978 Helms Committee and ig Executive Director
o the Congressional Club. Dafendants deny that ‘any of the
individuals named in that sentence held or hold any positicns
in or had or have relationships to any of the entities named

in that sentence other than as recited in the Preceding sentence.

22, Defendants admit the allegations of paragraph
22 of the Complaint.

23, As to the allegations of paragraph 23 of the
Complaint, since 1981 Messrs, Ellis and Wrenn, Chairman and
Executive Uirector respectively of the National Congressional
Club, have been directors of the Congressional club Foundation,
Inc., and the Educaticnal Support Foundation, Inc., which have
owned all the voting stock of Jafferson Marketing, Inc.
Defendants deny the remaining allegations of paragraph 23 of

the Complaint,
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24, Defandants deny the allegations of paragraph 24

of the Complaint,

25. Defendants deny the allegations of paragraph 25

of the Complaint.

26. Defendants deny the allegations of paragraph 26

of the Complaint,

27. To the extent the allegations in paragraph 27

of the Complaint consist of legal conclusions, no response is

required. To the extent they do not, they are denied.

28. To the extent the allegationg in baragraph 28

of the Complaint consist of legal conclusions, no response is

required. To the extent they do not, they are denied.
29. To the extent the allegations in paragraph 29
of the Complaint consist of legal conclusions, no response is

required. To the extent they do not, they are denied.

30. As to paragraph 30 of the Complaint, paragraphs

1-19 of this answer are incorporated herein by reference.

3i. As to the allegations of paragraph 31 of the
Complaint, the Congressicnal Club paid Jefferson Marketing for
the goods and services provided to the Gibson Committee and
made an in-kind contribution of those goods and services to
the Gibson Committee.

32. Defendants admit the allegations of paragraph
32 of the Complaint, but deny any implication that all of the

amount of $9,923.32 mentioned therein applied to gonds and

services previded to the Gibson Cormmittee by Jefferson ﬁmnﬁi

ﬂiﬂj,
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Jefferscn Marketing's*serviceshad a usual and normal value of
$5617.49., The balance of $9,305.83 represents goods and
services not provided by Jefferson Marketing (production work,
air time) and paid for to the other vendors by the Gibson

Committee.

33. As to the allegations of Paragraph 33 of the
Complaint, the Congressional Club in 1982 paid Jefferson
Marketing a monthly fee based on a formula that covered cover-
head and ensured a profit tc Jefferscn Marketing. The $617.49
raferred to in the first sentence of paragraph 22 represented
an allocation by Mr. Wrenn of the Pertion of that monthly fee
attributable to the Jefferson Marketing goods and services
that the Congressional Club contributed to the Gibson Commit-
tee, which the Congressional Club Tepcrted to the plaintiff.

34. Defendants deny the allegations of pParagraph 34
of the Complaint.

35. Defendants deny the allegations of paragraph 35

of the Complaint,

Defendants deny that plaintiff is entitled to any

relief whatsoever.

FIRST AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSEA/

36, The Commission's finding that there is probable

cause to believe that NCC and JMI have violated the FECA based

1/ Facts relevant to defendants' affirmative defenses are
set out at paragraphs 1-21 of the Counterclaim,
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an alleged NCC/IMI relationship, as to which the Cemmission

has never taken a reason-to-believe vote, violates the provi

sions of the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 4379(a) (2), the First Amendment

and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the

United States Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion,

arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with law and in
excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limitation, or

short of statutory right.

SECOND AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE °

37. The Commission's failure to notify defendants
of the factual and legal bases for its investigation in MUR
1503 violates the provisions of the FECA, 2 U.s.C. § 437g(a) (2),

the First Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth

<fAmendment to the United states Constltutlon, and is an abuse

'of dlscretlon, arbltrary and capr1c1ous, not ‘in accordance

w1th law and in ehcess of statutory jULlSdictlon, authority}

or llnltatlon, or short of utatutory right,

THIRD AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

38, The Cormission's refusal to give defendants an
opportunity to respond to the General Counsel's position on
the legal issues raised by the Commission's failure to make or

to communicate to NCC and JMI a reason- to-believe finding on
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the alleged NCC/JMT relationship and any reason-to-beliave
finding as to ﬁrenn viclates the provisions of the FECa, 2
U.5.C. § 437g(a) (2), and the First Amendment and the dua-
process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States

Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion, arbitrary ang

capricious, not in accordance with law and in excess of statu-

tory jurisdiction, authority, or limitation, or short of

statutory right.

FOURTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

(=)

39, In view of all the circumstances, the Commnig~—

sion's final action in MUR 1503 in deciding to institute suit
against defendants violates the Provisions of the FECA and the
First Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amend-
ment to the United States Constitution, and is an abuse 6f
discretion, a:biﬁfaryiahd'capriéious, nbt‘in_accordaﬁéé with
law and in excess of Statutory jurisdigtion, authority, or

limitation, or short of statutory right.

FIFTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

40. The Complaint's allegations concerning events
occurring before or after the 1982 election and all allegations
as to Wrenn are outside the scope of the investigation in MUR
1503 and violate the provisions of the FECA and the First
Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth Ameﬂdment to

the United States Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion,



ol

2 ia; %@9
- 10 -

arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with law and in

excess of statutory jurisdiction, auvtherity, or limitation, or

short of statutory right.

SIXTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

41. The Complaint fails to state a claim upon which

relief may be granted.

SEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

42. This court lacks jurisdiction over this case;

EIGHTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

43. The plaintiff's construction of the Federal

Election Campaign Act, as amended, 2 U.B.C. § 431 ("PECA"), in

this case is contrary to that statute's terms and violates the

First Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amend-

ment to the United States Constitution, and is an abuse of
discretion, arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with
law and in excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority,

limitation, or short of statutory right.

NINTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

44, The discretionary authority given to the Commis-

sion to enforce laws regulating the political Process, 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g, is overbroad and violates the First and Fifth Amend-

ments to the United States Constitution,
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excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority,

Lfshort of statutory right.

- 11 -

TENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

45, The provisions of the FECA allegedly violated,

2 U.5.C. §§ 434 and 441b(a), are void for vagueness under the

FPirst Amendment and the due~precess clause of the Fifth Amend-

ment to the United States Constitution.

ELEVENTH AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSE

46. The plaintiff's failure to follow the enforce-

ment procedures of the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 437y, as to Wrenn

vicolates that statute's tearms and viclates the First Amendment
and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the

United States Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion,
arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with law and in

or limitation, or

COUNTERCLAIMS

[For Declaratory and Injunctive Relief]

. These are counterclaims for declaratory and

injunctive relief. Counterclaimants, the Mational Congression-

al Club ("HCC"), Jefferson Marketing, Inc. ("JMI"), and R.E.
Carter Wrenn ("Wreun") are defendants in this case, which

arises out of an investigation conducted by the plaintiff

Federal Election Ccmmission ("Commissioen"), under the Federal

Election Campaign Act, as amended, 2 U.5.C. § 431 et seq
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("FECA"). 'This investigation was styled Matter Under Review

{"MUR") 15C3 by the Commission

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This action arises under the FECA's provisions

setting forth the Commission's investigatory and enforcement

powers, 2 U.S.C. § 437g, and under the First and Fifth Amend-

ments to the United States Constitution.

3. This Court has jurisdiction over this action

rursuant tc 28 U.S.C. § 133

1, and under the judicial~review

provisions of the Administrative Procedurs Act, 5 U.s.cC.

§5 702-706. Declaratory relief is auvthorized by 28 U.S.C.

$S 2201 and 2202. Venue is proper in this Judicial District

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391!e).

PARTIES

4, NCC is a multicandidate political committee

within the meaning of the FECA. NCC solicits and receives

contributions from thousands of persons throughout the United

States. These persons makes these contributions so that their

collective, associated voice will give expression to the

political views they hold. NCC makes contributions to federal

candidates throughout the United States and supports federal

candidates through independent-expenditure projects,
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5. Wrenn is Executive Directer of NCC and also
engages in activities protected by the First Amendment to the
Constitution.

6. JMI is a corporation orgsnized and operated
under the laws of North Carclina. JMI provides a variety of
goods and services to political committees (including NCC),
charitable organizations (such as the Boy Scouts) and other
groups,'such as direct mail services, advertising, and media
time buying.

7. The Commission is autherized by Congress to

administer and to enforce the FECA.

PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE FECA
RELATING TO INVESTIGATIONS

8. The FECA contains a set of broad prohibitions,
1imitations, and registration and reporting requirements, all
focused on political activity. E.g., 2 U.S.C. §§ 432-434,
43%5a-441h. The reach of the FECA is further broadened by
definitional provisions that are of sweeping, vague, and
uncertain scope. Id. § 431. The Commission's authority to
investigate a complaint relating to these provisions is set
out in the FECA. When the Co&mission receives a complaint, it
must ine the target of the complaint nctice of the charges
and an opportunity to respond befores the Commission may find

that there is "reason to believe” a wviclation of the FECA has

occurred.  Id. § 437gf(e){l). 1If after reviewing the target's
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response the Commission finds "reason to believe," before
investigating further it must give the target notice of "the
factual basis for such alleged violation." Id. § 437g(a) (2).
9. At the closz of the investigation, the Commis=
sion must provide the target with a copy of the General Coun-

sel's brief making a recommendation to the Commission so that

the target can file a responsive brief. Id. § 437g(a)(3).

The purpose of this procedure is to afford the targét an
opportunity to respond to "the position of the General Counszel
on the legal and factual issues of the cage," Id. Both
briefs must be submitted to the Commission before it can fing
whether there is "probable cause" to believe a violation has

occurred. Id. If the Commission finds "protable cause,"

a

mandatery cenciliation period takes place. Id. § 437g(a) (4) (i),
Conciliation is the preferred method of resolving complaints.

In re Carter-Mondale Re-election Committee, Inc., 642 F.24d

538, 543 (D.C. Cir. 1980). 1If no agreement is reached, the
Commission may take final action by instituting a civil 3ction
in district court against the target. Id. s 437g(a) (6) (a).
In addition, an individual may bring a suit for declaratory
relief; constituticnal questions raised by such a suit must be

certified immediately to the relevant court of appeals sitting

en banc, Id. § 437h(a),



10. On November 2, 1982, the Commission notified
NCC and JMI that Congressman Charles Rose of North Carolina
had filed a complaint against them. See Exhibit A. The
complaint, styled Matter under Review ("MUR") 1503, referred
to certain services provided by JMI in connection with a
televi§ion commercial produced for Congressman Rose's opponent
in the 1982 primary election. The commercial criticized a

trip taken at taxpayers' expense tc Rio de Janeiro by Congress-

f

nan Rose and a female sta®f nember. Congressman Rose's com-
plaint alleged that JMI had provided these services to Con-
gressman Rose's opponents for less than the market rate, whick
allegedly resulted in a prohibited corporate contribution by
JMI. At the end of the cemplaint, Congressman Rosze made
allegations concérning the relationship betweer JMI and Ncc,
some of which were incorrect. ¥or example, the complaint
erroneously stated that NCC and JMI are bparent and subsidiary,
These allegations related solely to Congressﬁan Rouse's primary
and general-election campaigns in 1982.

11. That the complaint was limited to specific
activities relating to Congressman Rose's 1982 campaign was
confirmed on June 2, 1983, when the Commission notified HCC
and JMI that it had found "reason to believe" that NCC and JMI
had violated certain FECA provisions. See Exhibit B. The

Commissicon's reasconto-believe letter referred only to the
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cemmercial discussed in the complaint. It was limited to the

1982 primary and general-election campaigns of Messrs. Gibson

and Johnson (Congressman Rose's cpponents, respectively, in

the two elections). Nowhere did the Commission's letter raise

any broader, more general issue concerning a relationship
between NCC and JMI. Moreover, the letter did not refer to

Wrenn in any way. Specifically, the Commission's notification

stated:

Upon further review of the allegations
set forth in the complaint, information sup-
plied by you, and a review cf reports on file
with the Commission, the Commission on May 3,
1983, found reaszon to believe that Jefferson
Marketing, Inc¢. and the Congressional Club
violated certain provicsions of the Act.
Specifically, it appears that Jefferson
Marketing, Inc. violated:

2 U.5.C., § 441b by making prohibited
in-kind contributions to Democrats For
Better Government to Elect Gibson ("Gib-
son Committee") in connection with ser-
‘vices to the Gibson Committee for the
‘producticn and airing of a videotape
advertisement used in the Gibson cam-
paign., :
It also appears that Jefferson Marketing,
Inc. and the Congressicnal Club violated 2
U.5.C. §§ 433, 434, 441a on the basis of

their activities with respect to the cam-

paigns of Thomas Carr Gibson and Edward H.
Johnson.

12, Discovery progressed in the investigation
during the fall and winter of 1983. On February 15, 1984, the
Commission filed a subpoena-enforcemant action in the District

Court for the Eastern District of MNorth Carolina. Attached to



its complaint were dccumants NCC and JMI had submitted in the
course of discovery. 1In addition, certain internal decurments
of the Commission, not bafore made available to the respondents,
were attached to the complaint. At this time, JIMI and NCC
received the first intimation that the scope of the investiga-
tion went beyond the reason-tc-believe findings communicated
to them on June 2, 1983, Attached to the subpoena-enfcrcement
complaint was the Commission's secretary's certification of
its reason-to-believe findings. Of the seven reason-to-believe
findings, two related to NCC and JMI. None related to Wrenn,
These two findings stated that the Commission:
1. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find reason
to believe that Jefferson Marketing,
Inc. violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441b by making

prohibited contributions to the

principal campaign committee of Thomas
Carxr Gibson.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the

decision; Commissioners Aikens and Elliott
dissented. : "

2. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find reason
to believe that Jefferson Marketing,
Inc. and the National Congressional Club
violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433, 434, and 441a
on the basis of their activities with
respect to the campaigns of Thomas Carr
Gibson and Edward H. Johnson.

A copy of this document is attached hereto as Exhibit F.

13. These internal documents contained another
statement, not listed in the above reason-to-believe findings,
and not itself purporting to be a reason-to-believe finding.

The document stated that the Commission:



Decided by a vote of 5-1 that the letters,
orders and subpoenas attached to the General
Counsel's April 21, 1983 report be returned
to the Office of the General Counsel for
revision, and that the scope of the inquiry
be limited to establishing the facts of the
alleged violations on which the Commission
has found reason to believe, plus any facts
which will assist in determining the reiation-
ship between the National Congressional Club
and Jefferson Marketing, Inc., and that the
revised decuments be circulated to the Com-
mission for approval on a tally vote basis,
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald,
McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for
the decision; Commissioner Aikens dissented.

{(Emphasis added.)

14. On August 22, 1984, the Commission's General
Counsel submitted a brief to NCC and JMI recommending that the
Commission find probable cause that NCC and JMI had violated
certain provisions of the FECA. See Exhibit C. The General

Counselfs brief virtually ignored the specific allegations of

the complaint concerning Congressman Rose's 1982 campaigns,

.Instead, the General Counsel's brief focused almost exclusive-

ly on the issue raised in the Commission's internal documehé
not made available to NCC and JMI at the time they were noti-
fied of the Commission's reason-to-believe finding., The
General Counsel's brief based its recommendation that the
Commission find probable cause on certain arguments about an
alleged NCC/JMI relationship. The General Counsel recommended
& probable cause finding of substantive and repcrting viola-

tions of the FECA based on that relationship and a violation
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of the FECA's prohibition on corporats contributions with
respect to JMI. His brief did not recommend anything with
respect to Wrenn.

i5. On September 21, 1984, NCC and JMI responded to
the General Counsel's brief. At the same time, NCC and JMI
argued in a separate letter that proceedings by the Commission
on the basis of the General Counsel's brief would violate the
FECA and the Constitution in two respects. (A copy of this
letter is attached hereto as Exhibit G.) First, the Commis-
sion's neotification to NCC and JMI of its reason-to-believe
vote contained nothing concerning the allegad relationship
between NCC and JMI. That defect meant the Coﬁhission exceed-
ed its statutory and constitutional authority when it foungd
probable cause without the Cocrmission's first having found
reason to believe that the FECA was violated in this respect,

16, Seccnd, the General Counsel's brief did not ad-
dress the legal question concerning the Commission's authority
to take a probable-cause vote based on the alleged NCC/JMI
relationship. NCC and JMI therefore never had an opportunity
to respond to the General Counsel's position on that legal
question, contrary to the mandate of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3) and
the due-process clause. NCC and JMI accordingly requested
that they be given an opportunity to respond in writing to
whatever materials the General Counsel submitted to the Commisg-

sion setting out his position on that issue.
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17, On Qctober 30, 1984, the Cerimission notifieg

NCC and JMI that it had fcund probable causes on certaip
issues. That letter made no reference to Wrenn. See Exhibit

D. The letter revealed that the Commission had rejected its

General Counsel's recommendations concerning alleged substan-

tive viclations of the FECA by NCC and JMI btased on an alleged
NCC/JMI relationship. Yet it accepted his recommendation as
to alleged reporting violations arising out of those alleged
substantive violations. At the same time, it denied the re-
quest of KCC and JMI that they be given an opportunity to
respond to the General Counsel's position submitted to the
Commissicn on the authority of the Commission to find probable
cause without first having made, and communicated to NCC and
JMI, a reason-to-believe determination concerning an alleged
NCC/JIMI rélationship. On information and belief, the General
Counsel and members of his staff were Present when the Commis-
sion discussed these actions. Counsel for NCC and JMI were not.
18. The Commission, NCC, and JgMI then entered into

the conciliation period set out in the FECA, which ended Januvary
28, 1985. The General Counsel proposed a draft conciliation
agreement with NCC and JMI, but which dig not include Wrenn as

2 party to the agreement. See id. The General Counsel and

his staff could not explain the theory upon which the Commis-

sion had found probable cause on some issues but not others.

The General Counsel and his staff were also unable to explain
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the legal basis on which the Commission had taken a complaint

limited to one television advertisement in one election ang

turned it ints Count I of the Commission's complaint in thi

3

action. NKNCC and JMI macde a counterpropesal to the Commissicn.
The Commission did not respond, but instead instituted this

action against NCC, JMI, and Wrenn. See Exhibit E.

THE COMPLAINT IN MUR 1792

a9 On October 1, 1984, NCC and JMI received & copy

oY

of complaint stvled MUR 1792. This complaint was filed by

the Demccratic Party of North Carolina. Among other arguments,
it makes the same allegation as the General Counsel's August
22, 1984, brief in MUR 1503 concerning an alleged NCC/JIMI
relationship. .

20. On October 2, 1984, counsel for NCC and JMI

"wrote to the General Counsel requesting that MUR 1792 and HUR

1503 be consolidated. (a copy of this letter is attached
hereto as Exhibit H.) They pointed out that, béCause JMI's
alleged relationship to NCC is the centerpiece of both pro-
ceedings, the identity of legal theories and factual bases
between the two cases threatens NcC and JMI with intolerable
litigation burdens that Congress sought to avoid by the struc-
ture it created in the FECA. In addition to facing another
lengthy investigation, NCC and JuT pointed out that the scopre

of the General Counsel's argument in MUR 1503 threatened
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irreparable harm to NCC and JMI in MUR 1792, Because the

General Counsel's MUR 1503 brief argued that the alleged
9

NCC/JIMI relationship exists at the present, there was a substan-

tial likelihood that MUR 1503 would prejudice any investigation

in MUR 1792, even though the MUR 1503 investigation contain=d

no evidence past mid-1983. In addition, the continuing uncer-

tainty chills NCC's freedoms of speech and of association by

hampering its ability to soliecit contributions and otherwise

to engage in political activities and has the same effect on

Wrern. The investigation in MUR 1503, the instant civil suit

by the Commission, and the Commission's reascn-to-believe wvote
in MUR 1792 intensify these difficulties,

21, In these circumstances, NCC and JMI requested

that the two proceedings ke consoclidated. on October 30,

1884, in the same letter notifying NCC and JMI of the Commis-

sion's probable-cause vote in MUR 1503, the Commission refused

to consolidate the two cases. NCC and JMI subséquently offered

to combine conciliation of MUR 1503 with conciliation either

of MUR 1792 in its entirety or of those issues in that proceed~

ing which overlap with issues in MUR 1503. See Exhibit D.

The pendency of MUR 1792 inhibited and prevented the resolution
of MUR 1503 through conciliation, the FECA's preferred method
of resolving complaints, because any agreement in MUR 1503

would not resolve the same issues pending in MUR 1792.
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FIRST COUNTERCLAIM

22. Paragraphs 1~21 are incorperated herein by

reference and made a part hereof. The discretionary authority

given to the Commission to enforce laws regulating the poli-

tical process is overbroad and violates the First and Fifth

Amendments to the United States Constitution.

SECOND COUNTERCLAIM

23, Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by

reference and made a part hereof. The enforcement provisicns

of the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 4379, are void for vagueness under the

FPirst Arendment and the duz=-process clause of the Fifth Amend-

ment to the Unitsd States Constitution.

THEIRD COUNTERCLAIM

24. Paragraphs 1-21 are 1ncorporated herein bi

eference and made a part hereof The Commission's refusal to

'ﬁconsdlidata MUR 1503 and MUR 1792 violates the provisions of

the FECA and tha First Amendment and the due-process clause of

and is

n accor-
of statutory jurlsdlctlon, autho-

rltg, or limitation, or short of statutory right,
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FCURTH COUNTERCLAIM
25, Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by

reference and made a rPart herecf. The Commission's f£indin
g

that there is probable cause to believe that counterclaimants
have violated the FECA based on an alleged NCC/JMI relation-

ship, as to which the Commission has never taken a reason-to-
believe vote, violates the provisions of the FECA, 2 U.Ss.C. §
437g{a) (2), the Pirst Amendment and the due—process.clause of
the Fifth Amendment +o the United States Constitution, and is
an abuse of discretian, arbitrary and capricious, not in
accordance with law and in excess of statutory jurisdiction,

authority, or limitation, or short of statutory right.

FIFTH COUNTERCIATIM

26. Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by
reference and made a part hereof. The Commission's failure to
notify counterclaimants of the factual and legal bases for its
investigation in MUR 1503 violates the provisions of the FECa,

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (2), the First Amendment and the due-process
clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution,

and is an abuse of discretion, arbitrary ang capricious, not

in accordance with law and in excess of statutory jurisdiction,

authority, or limitation, or short of statutory right.
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SIATH COUNTERCLATHM

27. Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by

reference and made a part hereof. The Commission's refusal to

give counterclaimants an oppertunity to respond to the General
Counsel's position on the legal issues raised by the Commis-

sion's failure to make or to communicate to counterclaimants a

reason—-to-believe finding on the alleged NCC/JMI relationship,

or any finding at all as to Wrenn, violates the Provisions of

the FECA, 2 U.s.cC. $ 437g(a) (2), and the First Amendment and

the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United
States Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion, arbitrary
and capricious, not in accordance with law and in excess of

statutory jurisdictien, authority, or limitation, or short of

statutory right,

SEVENTH COUNTERCLAIM

28. Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by
reference and made a part hereof. 1In view of all the cir-
cumstances, the Commission's final action in MUR 1503 in
deciding to institute suit against counterclaimants violates
the provisions of the FECA and the First Amendment and the
due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States
Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion, arbitrary ang
capricious, not in accordance with law and in excess of statu-
tory jurisdiction, authority, or limitation, or short of

statutory right,



EIGHTH COUNTERCLAIM

29. Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by

reference and made a part hereof. The Ceomplaint's allegations

concerning events occurring after the 1982 electicn and all
allegations as to Wrenn are outside the scope of the investi-
gation in MUR 1503 and violate the provisions of the FECA and
the First Amendment and the due~process clause of the Fifth
Arendment to the United States Constitution, and a}e an abuse
of discretion, arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance

with law and in excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority,

or limitation, or short of statutory right.

NINTH COUNTERCLAIM

30, Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by
reference and made a part hereof. The Commission's construc-
tion of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, 2 U.S.cC.
§ 431, in this case is contrary to that statute's terms and
viclates the First Amendment and the due-proéess clause of the
Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution, and is an

abuse of discretion, arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance

with law and in excess of statutory jurisdictiocn, authority,

or limitation, or short of statutory right,
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TENTH COUNTERCLAIM

31. Paragraphs 1-21 are incorporated herein by
reference and made a Part hereof. The Plaintiff's failure tc
follow the enforcement proceduras of the FECA, 2 uU.s.c,

§ 4379, as to Wrenn violates that statute's terms and violates
the First Amendment and the due~-prccess clause ©of the Fifth
Amendment to the United States Constitution, and is an ahuse
of discretion, arbitrary and capricicus, not in acéordance

with law and in excess of statutory jurisdictien, authority,

or limitation, or short of statutory right,

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, counterclaimants respectiully ‘ask that

this Court:

1. Declare the following:

(a) the discretionary authority given to the Commig~
sion to enforce laws regulating the political process is over-
broad and viclates the First Amendment to the United States
Constitution;

(b} the enforcement pProvisions of the FECA, 2 uU.s.cC.
$ 437g, are void for vagueness under the First Amendment and

the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United

States Constitution;
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.excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limit

. L

(c) the Commission's refusal to consolidate MUR 1503

and MUR 1732 viclates the provisions of the FECA and the Pirst

Amendment and the due-prccess clause o< the Fifth Amendment to

the United States Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion,
arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with law and in
excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limitation, or
short of statutory right;

(d) the Commission's finding that there is probable
cause to believe that ccunterclaimants have violatéd the FECA
based on an alleged NCC/JMI relationship, as tc which the
Commission has never taken a reason-te-believe vote, viclates
the provisions of the FECA, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (2), the First
Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to
the United States Constitution, and is zn abuse of discretien,
arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with law and in
; tation, or
éhcrt of statutory right;

(e} the Commission‘s failure to notify counter-
claimants of the factual and legal bases for its investigatioh
in MUR 1503 violates the provisions of the FECA, 2 u.S.cC.

§ 437g(a) (2}, the First Amendment and the due-process clause
of the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution, ang
is an abuse of discretion, arbitrary and capricious, not in
accordance with law and in excess of statutory jurisdiction,

authority, or limitation, or short of statutory right;



(£) the Commission's refusal vo give counterclaimants

an opportunity to resgond to the General Counsel's position on

the legal issues raised by the Commission's failure to make or

toe communicate to counterclaimants a reason~to-believe finding

on the alleged NCC/JIMI relationship, or any findings at all as

to Wrenn, viclates the provisions of the FECA, 2 u.s.c.

§ 437g(a) (2), and the First Amendment and the due~-process

clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitu-

tion, and is an abuse of discretion, arbitrary and capriciocus,

not in accordance with law and in excess of statutory jurisdice

tion, authority, or limitation, or short of statutory right;
{(g) in view of all the Ccircumstances, the Commis-
sion's final acticn irn MUR 1503 in deciding to institute suit
against counterclairmants violates the provisions of the FECA
and the First Amendment and the due-process clause of the

Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitution, and is an

abuse of discretion, arbitrary and capricious, not in accor-

dance with law and in excess of statutory jurisdiction, autho-
rity, or limitation, or short of statutory right;

(h) the Complaint's allegations concerning events
occurring after the 1982 election and all allegaticns as to
Wrenn are outside the scope of the investigation in MUR 1503
and violate the provisions of the FECA and the First Amendment
and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to the United

States Constitution, and arc an abuse of discretion, arbitrary
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and capricicus, not in accordance with law and in excess of
statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limitation, or short of
statutory right;

(i) the Commission's construction of the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, in this
case is contrary to that statute's terms andg violates the
First Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amend-
ment to the United States Constitution, and is an abuse of
discretion, arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with
law and in excess of statutory jurisdicticn, authority, or
limitation, or shor:t of statutory right; and

(1} the plaintiff's failure to folleow the
enforcement procedures of the FECA, 2 U.s.C., § 437g, as to
Wrenn violates that statute's terms and violates the Pirst
Amendment and the due-process clause of the Fifth Amendment to
the United States Constitution, and is an abuse of discretion,
arbitrary and capricious, not in accordance with law and in
excess of statutory jurisdiction, authority, or limitation, or

short of statutory right.

2. Permanently enjoin the Commission from conduct~
ing activities purportedly authorized by or carried out under

2 U.S.C. § 437q.
3. Permanently enjoin the Commission from conduct~
ing any activities purportedly authorized by or carried out

under 2 U.S5.C., § 4379 with respect to counterclaimants in MUR

1503 or MUR 1792,



it bt o Rt

"

v |}
» S

- 31 -

4, Grant such other ana further relief ag the

Court censiders appropriate.

5. Award counterclaimants the costs of suit, in-

cluding reasonable fees and expenses of counsel.

8oty 7 gl Myt G- Fpin—

Brice M. Clag;*% f* Charles B. Neely
John R. Bolton Thomas A. Farr ’

Daniel A. Rowley Maupin, Tayler & Ellis
Covington & Burling P.O. Drawer 19764
1201 Pennsylvania Avenmia, N,VW. Raleigh, NC 27619
Washington, D.C. 20044 (319) 781-6200
(202) 262-6000

Counsel for Defendants
and Counterclaimants

March 19, 13885
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hareby certify that on this 19th day of
1685, I caused a copy of the foregoing to be served
followiné by U.S. mail, first-class postage prepaid
Richard Bader, Esgqg.
Federal Election Commission

1325 X Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

/N

March,

upon the

.

Thomas A. Farr



